

July 15, 2021

COUNCIL MEETING REGULAR SESSION CALLED TO ORDER 7:00 PM  
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF CHESTERVILLE  
MAYOR PAULA BOWMAN, PRESIDING

MEMBERS PRESENT: Cindy Adkins Don Carr, Beverly Moser, Pam Porter and Mayor Paula Bowman

MEMBERS ABSENT: Jason Coey

OTHERS PRESENT: Tracey Parks Fiscal Clerk, Andrew Wick Solicitor, Tina Heindel, Rob Heindel, Bruce Bowman, Linda Mohr, Carl Crisci, Candi Crisci Debbie Snell, Shawn Rhinehart, Deputy Megan Ewing and Deputy Jennifer Bachelder.

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Paula Bowman at 7:00 pm and role call was taken. Mayor Bowman welcomed everyone back into the office.

Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all on the call.

**Approve minutes** for June 2021, Pamela Porter motioned to approve and Cindy Adkins seconded. All Ayes – Motioned Passed

**Approve Treas. Report** for June 2021, Beverly Moser motioned to approve and Pamela Porter seconded. All Ayes – Motioned Passed.

State Audit – Everyone should have been notified of the Audit and the items that are being requested via email. Don Carr and Tracey Parks did sign and send back the Audit so the auditor can begin, the cost was identified as \$600.00.

Old Business

Jobs – Tracey Parks requested to call these projects going forward:

- Village Storm Drains – Pamela Porter Council Lead
  - Deb Snell requested to add the drain at the corner of Short Street and Sandusky for when it rains it overflows and the sidewalk is mud. Will add this to the list and Pamela will look to get estimates on how to fix or build up the sidewalk.
  - Nothing new to report on the other items.

- Village Streets – Don Carr Council Lead
- Village Trees – Jason Coey is Council Lead
  - Resolution #2021 – 08 was passed to do complete cutdown, removal and Sod for 193 S Portland and 130 S Portland.
  - Jason will contact the contractor and get this started.
- Village Lights – Cindy Adkins is Council Lead
  - Nothing was reported as being an outage or has been brought to Cindy’s attention.
  - Linda Mohr stated that the light on Water and Walnut needs fixed.
  - It was mentioned in the meeting that if you have any issues that need attention to call the Village Office at 419 768 3447.
  - Traffic Light – Mayor Paula Bowman reported that she called Brian Shook and told him that we were not ready to work on this at this time.
- CDGB – Beverly Moser is Council Lead
  - American Rescue plan will need to sit down with the Fiscal Clerk to complete the application.

Denman Avenue Deed - Andrew Wick

Received the DEEDs of the 2 properties on Denman Street – need the date from when Jason was Mayor on the original Resolution.

Donn Carr made the motion to allow Andy to act on the behalf of the village to sign the deed and the agreement of Judgment of entry – Beverly 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion.

Role Call:

Don Carr – Yes

Beverly Moser -Yes

Pamela Porter - Yes

Cindy Adkins – Yes

Jason Coey - Absent

Motion Approved

Chesterville Village Mission Statement: "We strive to provide the best quality of life and environment in which our residents and businesses can thrive."

## New Business:

Zoning Inspector – Patty Feustel, Edison Mayor, may have a person to assist with the zoning inspector.

New Council member – Asked someone and they said to re-ask in August.

Carl and Candi Crisci wanted to address the council and apologize if they have offended the council.

Mayor Bowman wanted to “Thank Don Carr” for repairing the railing on the back porch

Looking to repair the Cystrin outside of the village office.

Chimney needs to be repaired need estimate from folks to repair please send them to Mayor Bowman.

Adding Mayor Bowman to the project list as the Building Fund for the repairs needed. Donn Carr would also like to be involved in building repairs.

Kudo’s to Joelyn on power washing the building and scrapping the porch.

Need a cone on the sidewalk when it rains on Short and Sandusky St folks are falling – added this to the Storm Drain Project List of needs fixed.

Andy If you need anything from Andy – from July 31 to August 18/19 he will be busy with a jury trial.

Post a position for the person to be Zoning Inspector for the town.

Shawn Rhinehart – Patrick Bracken on the building and what can we do to have him clean it up. (Tom Smith – issue).

Linda Mohr - 3<sup>rd</sup> time this year street Light on Water and Walnut – Cindy Adkins.

Drain Issue at the School from the water tower, 614 206 1056 – Kenny DisBennet on any School Ground Issue.

Block Party and Heritage Days requesting to close down North Street for the 8/7/2021 and 9/11/2021 dates - No resolution is needed for the closing of North Street. Heritage Day committee to close Short Street to North Street for car show– Motion by Beverly Moser second Don Carr all Ayes – Motion Approved

Chesterville Village Mission Statement: "We strive to provide the best quality of life and environment in which our residents and businesses can thrive."

Sherriff Reports - There is a lot of activity at the south end of Portland under the bridge.

Adjourn meeting – Cindy Adkins made the motion to adjourn the meeting.

Next Meeting Council Meeting: August 19, 2021 @ 7:00 pm.

---

Paula Bowman, Mayor

---

Tracey Parks, Clerk/Treasurer